
TOWN OF CARROLLTON
P. O. Box 181

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor:        Aldermen:
   Russell Wilson                       Susan Dunn
               Pamela Lee
Town Clerk:           Allen Lee
   Linda B. McGregor           Bernard Taylor

          Tommy Goodman

TO: All Board Members
FROM: Russell Wilson, Mayor
RE: Proposed Agenda April 1st  Board meeting

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer

2. Approve Agenda                       

3 Minutes of last meeting

4 Representative from Christ Cross at Cross Roads (Mr. Putman)

5.  Galen Shumaker  

6.  Stanley Spradling, Engineer for Town 

7. Old business:  
a.  Shirley Noland (building down street)
b.  Community House – Linda business from old Board

Pam – Community House –
c.  Pam -Keep Miss. Beautiful Grant

                                     Talk about Miss. Landmark program
      Report from Historic Preservation

d.  Information from Steve Russell
e. Report from Tommy on Damian

8. New business:

9.  Pay Bills

11.  Adjourn


